Studio VII Booster Club (SVII BC) of Seven Lakes High School Studio VII Booster Club Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, March 2, 2021

ATTENDEES: – Barb Schulte, Kari Sezonov, Crabtree, Chandra Sveta & Sergey Beene, Holly Elofson Buben 1. Welcome – Barb Schulte- meeting called to order at 6:02pm 2. Attendance and Minutes Approval- above listed were in attendance. Quorum was established. Barb asked for a motion to approve the February minutes, Christine made motion Debbie seconded it. All in attendance approve, motion passed to approve February
Schulte, Kari Sezonov, Crabtree, Chandra Sveta & Sergey Christine O'Rear Beene, Holly Elofson Buben 1. Welcome – Barb Schulte- meeting called to order at 6:02pm 2. Attendance and Minutes Approval- above listed were in attendance. Quorum was established. Barb asked for a motion to approve the February minutes, Christine made
Christine O'Rear Beene, Holly Elofson Buben 1. Welcome – Barb Schulte- meeting called to order at 6:02pm 2. Attendance and Minutes Approval- above listed were in attendance. Quorum was established. Barb asked for a motion to approve the February minutes, Christine made
 Welcome – Barb Schulte- meeting called to order at 6:02pm Attendance and Minutes Approval- above listed were in attendance. Quorum was established. Barb asked for a motion to approve the February minutes, Christine made
established. Barb asked for a motion to approve the February minutes, Christine made
established. Barb asked for a motion to approve the February minutes, Christine made
minutes.
3. Treasury – Debbie Escovy- Debbie Reviewed the treasury report for February 2021 as well as the Spelling Bee Year to date Budget. \$3611.43 net was made for the show.
4. Fundraising- Sveta Buben Cut Outs need to be picked up. Mod Pizza Spirit Day scheduled for 4/8, 20 % profit. Suggested No Paper Product sales for next year. New ideas from those in attendance: Student Shout outs, Applebees Pancake Breakfast- 50% profit
4.5 Productions- Christine O'Rear- There will be concessions for Improv Shows, Before & ½ time. 3/25 Mr. 7Lakes will have concessions. Idea was posed to see if kids could start helping with concessions, especially if we can move inside soon.
5. Banquet- Barb Schulte In process, Safari Texas. They are willing to work with us as we figure out what is allowed by school district.
6. Scholarships – Sergey Buben- All initial communication has been sent out to the
committee. March is deadline for first round, 3 turned in so far. Then April is next deadline
to get all applicants into the system and out to committee.
7. 2021-2022 Board – Barb Schulte - Still looking to fill some spots, make suggestions if you
know a candidate. Slate will be voted on in April Meeting
8. Directors- Julia Carrington No one signed up for National Convention yet. Imrpov Matches coming up, new sponsor is doing well. Rental Dates are all online. Mr 7 Lakes is same date as bi-district, so will deal with that. OAP is going well, bringing in critics, Public Performance 3/9. Times for UIL OAP day of went out to parents, waiting to figure out tix. Pack it with our fans!
9. Thespians - Treasurer, Emma Davis reported what all committees are doing
10. New Business – Barb Schulte- We now have the Studio VII trailer that will be our responsibility, it was with KISD per our gift. Will have to update tags, etc but will be available. Barb had an idea to create a "Junior High of the Year" grant of \$1000 to one junior high school in Katy ISD each year to help with their expenses as well as see if we could be any help throughout the year. An application process will be developed. Kari made a motion to add this to our budget next year and create this program, Chandra seconded, all approved, motion passed. We will meet at separate time to get it started.
11. Adjournment- Meeting Adjourned at 7:07pm